MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY MINUTES November 17, 2022

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy (Board) met at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, November 17, 2022 at the Board offices, 6360 I-55 N. Suite 400, Jackson, MS 39211. The following members were present: Todd Barrett – President, Ronnie Bagwell – Vice-President, Ryan Harper – Secretary, Jillian Foster, Guy Phillips, Tony Waits and Craig Sartin.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following items were reviewed by Board members and approved without objection.

- The Agenda for this meeting and the Website Declaration of this meeting shall be placed in the minutes. See attached.
- Minutes for the September 2, 2022 and September 28, 2022, of the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy.
- Requests for approval of the following pharmacy continuing education programs:
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 009-020-022-001, "Who are you going to call? Clot Buster", as requested by McCall Cannon for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 009-020-022-002, "Diabetes Management: From Care to Claims", as requested by Jonathan Spradley for 5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 009-023-022-001, "MythBusters: Debunking Acute Kidney Injury caused by vancomycin + piperacillin/tazobactam", as requested by Lindsey Lepard for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 009-023-022-002, "Dalba "dancing" toward appropriate use of dalbavancin", as requested by Alyssa Hooter, for 0.5 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 009-023-022-003, "Antimicrobials 101", as requested by Alic McCray for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 010-005-022-001, "Fentanyl and Other Synthetic Opioids, as requested by MIPA for 2 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit and drugs of abuse/addiction.(Program 10-20-22)
 - PROGRAM NUMBER 010-006-022-001, "Social Medica Medication Challenges", as requested by Jon Arnold for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.

- PROGRAM NUMBER 010-011-022-001, "Review of Vasopressors and Specific Indications", as requested by Brian Hairston for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 010-017-022-001, "Cystic Fibrosis", as requested by Samantha Treinish for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit
- PROGRAM NUMBER 010-025-022-001, "How Low Can You go? Low Dose 4F-PCC For Reversal of DOAC-Associated Hemorrhage", as requested by Ross Urry for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit
- PROGRAM NUMBER 010-025-022-002, **"To Bridge or Not to Bridge"**, as requested by Lindsey Lepard for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 010-025-022-003, "Combating Compassion Fatigue and Burnout", as requested by Robin Vidal for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-004-022-001, "NAFLD/NASH Guideline Updates", as requested by Elizabeth Holley for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-004-022-002, "Fighting FIRES; Refractory Seizure Treatment", as requested by Lydia Kneemueller for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-004-022-003, **"To B1, or not to B1, Thiamine in Septic Shock"**, as requested by Kaylee Hall for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-008-022-001, "Stigma and Substance Use Disorder; A Call to Action for Pharmacists", as requested by Mindy Phillips for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-008-022-002, "Proper Clinical Care for Pregnant Woman with Opioid Use Disorders and Their Neonates", as requested by Mindy Phillips for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education and drugs of abuse/addiction.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-008-022-003, **"Basic Oncology Principles"**, as requested by Erica Lodan for 0.5 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-010-022-001, "Psychiatric Pharmacology Review", as requested by Stephen Rayborn for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-015-022-001, "Fentanyl and Other Synthetic Opioids, as requested by MIPA for 2 clock hours of LIVE pharmacist continuing education credit and drugs of abuse/addiction.(Program 11-17-22)
- PROGRAM NUMBER 011-015-022-002, "Integrating The Pharmcist's Patient Care **Process(PPCP)** Into Experiental Learning", as requested by Robin VIdal for 1 clock hour of LIVE pharmacist continuing education.
- Approval of Issuance of Pharmacists Licenses
- Consultant Waiver Requests granted for Bernice McLaurin and Dusty Fallin.

Minutes from the MEAC meeting were reviewed

- Memberships and Fees to be Paid FY 2023
 - MALTAGON
 - DISTRICT III

2023 Meeting Dates

- January 18, 2023, IRC; January 19, 2023, Full Board
- March 22, 2023, IRC; March 23, 2023, Full Board
- May 17, 2023, IRC; May 18, 2023, Full Board

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

Susan McCoy, Executive Director, reported to the Board concerning day to day activities of the agency.

REGULATION WORKING GROUP

Todd Dear, Associate Director, provided an update on the activities of the regulation work group, including the holding of a public hearing on September 14, 2022, for the proposed regulation addressing shared services and amendments to the Definitions section and Article XXXII of the Regulations.

Upon a motion by Board member Guy Phillips and a 2nd by Craig Sartin, the Board voted unanimously to the changes proposed to Definitions sections and Article XXXII Pharmaceutical Facility Permits of the Regulations.

The Board did not discuss any old business.

NEW BUSINESS

The Board heard a presentation from Samuel Myers, the lead pharmacist at Baptist Memorial Hospital – Calhoun County. The presentation centered on Outpatient Retail Pharmacy Services at Small Community Hospitals within their existing institutional permit.

The Board also heard a presentation from Michelle Nguyen from Fresenius Kidney Care Pharmacy addressing the practice of dispensing maintenance medications to a dialysis center for patients to pick up when they present for dialysis treatment.

Upon a motion by Board member Ryan Harper and a 2^{nd} by Board member Craig Sartin, the Board voted unanimously to go into executive session to discuss pursuant to Section 25-41-7(4)(a) and (b) for the purposes of discussing pending litigation, including an appeal of a Board order, and to discuss a personnel matter relating to job performance of a member of agency staff. On a motion by Board member Ryan Harper and a 2^{nd} by Board member Jillian Foster, the Board voted unanimously to rise from executive session and enter open session. It was reported that no action was taken during executive session.

Upon a motion by Board member Ryan Harper and a 2nd by Tony Waits, the Board voted unanimously to increase the salary of the executive director to the maximum increase approved by the State Personnel Board, but not to exceed a 6% increase of the current salary, with salary increase to be effective January 1, 2023.

A motion to accept the settlement regarding Aetna Health Management, LLC was made by Ryan Harper and a 2nd by Jillian Foster. Motion was tabled until settlement negotiations are finally concluded.

RESPONDENTS

CVS Pharmacy #10400, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 13885/1.2 CVS Pharmacy #11114, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 05284/7.1 CVS Specialty, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 04877/7.1 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

John A. Little, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-06777 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Delorah Katelyn Nichols, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224827 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Shaniya Lakariel Wilson, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-225958 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Amy Campbell, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-09664 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Debra V. Akers, License to Practice Pharmacy Number E-07061

After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Mitzie A. Ward, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-213849 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Kiara A. Darby, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224276 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Walgreens #06754, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 05296/2.1 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Amanda E. Russell, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-09597 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Clint E. Bane, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-07204 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

CVS Pharmacy #1119, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 06724/1.2 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

PETITIONERS

Cassie F. Arnold, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-08216 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Allen Williams, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number D-07671 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Joanna Wu, Intern/Extern Registration IE-8091 After an administrative hearing on this matter, the Board issued the attached Order.

Petitioner, Diasha Robertson, Intern/Extern Registration Number IE-8656 di not appear before the Board to present her request and the Board took no action.

The Board adjourned at 18:45 p.m.

These November 17, 2022, MINUTES of the Board are hereby approved this the 19th day of January 2023.

J. Todd Barrett, President

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Tony Waits

Guy Phillips

Jillian Foster

Craig Sartin

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy November 17, 2022

AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER/ESTABLISH A QUORUM

- PRAYER AND PLEDGE
- WELCOME AND SPECIAL INTRODUCTIONS

II. CONSENT AGENDA & WEBSITE DECLARATION

- APPROVE AND SIGN MINUTES September 2, 2022 and September 28, 2022
- CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUEST
- APPROVE ISSUANCE OF PHARMACIST LICENSES
- Consultant Waiver Requests
 - Bernice McLaurin
 - Dusty Fallin
- MEAC Meeting Minutes review
- MEMBERSHIPS AND FEES TO BE PAID FY 2023
 - MALTAGON
 - District III

2023 Meeting Dates

- January 18, 2023 IRC; January 19, 2023 Full Board
- March 22, 2023 IRC; March 23, 2023 Full Board
- May 17, 2023 IRC; May 18, 2023 Full Board

III. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT

IV. REGULATION WORKING GROUP

- Definitions
- Article XXXII

V. GENERAL BUSINESS

• Stellar Pharmacy Services. -Maria Taylor Rph

VI. RESPONDENTS

CVS Cases	Respondent
Mitzie Ward	Surrender
Kiara Darby	Surrender
Amy Campbell	Surrender
Shaniya Wilson	Surrender
Debra Akers	Surrender
• John Little	Surrender
Delorah Nichols	Surrender
• Walgreen's Horn Lake	Respondent
CVS Hurley	Respondent
Clint Bane	Respondent
Amanda Russell	Respondent

VII. PETITIONERS

•	Douglas DeGeorge	Petitioner
•	CVS Hurley	Petitioner
•	Michael Gallotte	Petitioner

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of CVS Pharmacy #10400, Pharmacy Permit Number 13885/1.2; CVS Pharmacy #11114, Pharmacy Permit Number 05284/7.1; and CVS Specialty, Pharmacy Permit Number 04877/7.1, herein also referred to as Respondents, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy against each of the listed pharmacies. The three Respondents were consolidated into one hearing since charges all rise from the same facts and circumstances. Board members Ronnie Bagwell and Guy Phillips served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

CVS PHARMACY #10400 1435 NORTH FRONTAGE ROAD VICKSBURG, MS 39180

CVS SPECIALTY 800 BIERMANN COURT, STE B MOUNT PROSPECT, IL 60056

CVS PHARMACY #11114 2800 ENTERPRISE, STE 5 INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46219

PERMITS TO OPERATE AS PHARMACIES, NUMBERS 13885/1.2, 05284/7.1 and 04877/7.1

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of CVS Pharmacy #10400, Pharmacy Permit Number 13885/1.2; CVS Pharmacy #11114, Pharmacy Permit Number 05284/7.1; and CVS Specialty, Pharmacy Permit Number 04877/7.1, pursuant to Section 73-21-97(1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

CVS Pharmacy #10400, Pharmacy Permit Number 13885/1.2; CVS Pharmacy #11114, Pharmacy Permit Number 05284/7.1; and CVS Specialty, Pharmacy Permit Number 04877/7.1 are all alleged to have committed a violation of the following:

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations, Article XV Issuance and Receipt of Prescription Copies, Paragraph 1., C:

- 1. Prescriptions for drugs which are controlled substances as defined by the Mississippi Uniform Controlled Substances Law shall not be transferred. Prescriptions for noncontrolled drugs may be transferred orally by telephone or electronically (to include facsimile) by pharmacists between pharmacies for the purpose of refill dispensing provided:
 - A. That in pharmacies with a manual record keeping system the transferor pharmacist invalidates the prescription on file as of the date the copy is given by writing "Void" on its face; and records on the back of the invalidated prescription order that a copy has been

issued, to whom, the date of issuance of such copy and the initials of the pharmacist issuing the transferred prescription.

- B. That in pharmacies with a computerized record keeping system the transferor pharmacist records in the system a cancellation of the prescription. This cancellation shall record that a copy of the prescription has been issued, to whom it was issued, the date of issuance of such copy and the initials of the pharmacist issuing the copy. This required information must be immediately retrievable (via CRT display or hard copy printout).
- C. The transferee pharmacist, upon receiving such prescription directly from another pharmacist, records the following and enters into the data processing system:
 - (1) The name and address of the pharmacy from which the prescription was transferred and the original prescription number used by that pharmacy;
 - (2) The name of the transferor pharmacist;
 - (3) All information constituting a prescription order, including the following:
 - (a) Patient's name.
 - (b) Date of issuance of original prescription and date of original dispensing.
 - (c) Original number of refills authorized on original prescription;
 - (d) Number of valid refills remaining.
- D. The receiving pharmacist informs the patient that the original prescription has been canceled at the pharmacy from which it was obtained.
- 2. Computerized systems must satisfy all requirements of paragraph 1. of this ARTICLE.
- 3. Presentation of a written prescription copy or label from dispensed medication shall be for information purposes only and has no legal status as a valid prescription order. The recipient pharmacist of such copy or prescription label shall contact the prescribing practitioner for authorization to dispense the prescription, which is the same as obtaining an original prescription order or transfer the prescription in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 1. of this ARTICLE.

PROCEEDINGS

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy heard testimony and received evidence during a hearing on this matter on July 21, 2022. Before making a final decision, the Board entertained a motion for Settlement from the Respondents and continued the matter until the September Board meeting to allow time for settlement negotiations. The Board further continued the matter until the November Board meeting to allow additional time for settlement negotiations. The parties were unable to reach a settlement and the Board deliberated on the matter.

FINDINGS OF FACT

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was represented by counsel during all proceedings in this matter.
- (4) The evidence presented at the hearing did not support a finding against the Respondents.

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

All charges filed against the Respondents in this matter are dismissed.

All members participating in the hearing affirmed this Order.

2

Todd Barrett, President

al

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

6

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

icy lilem

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of Mitzie A. Ward, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-213849, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Ronnie Bagwell and Jillian Foster served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF:

MITZIE A. WARD 5601 PIDGEON ROOST ROAD MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE 38118

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-213849 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Mitzie A. Ward, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-213849, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Mitzie A. Ward, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-213849, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 J:

Addiction to or dependence on alcohol, controlled substances or other habit-forming legend drugs or the unauthorized use, possession or theft of controlled substances or other habit-forming legend drugs.

Specifically, Mitzie A. Ward, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-213849, surrendered her pharmacy technician registration due to testing positive on a drug screen. Ward voluntarily surrendered her technician registration on August 28, 2022.

FINDINGS OF FACT

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a pharmacy technician registration by the Board, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-213849, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.
- (6) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered her pharmacy technician registration.

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-213849.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-213849 is revoked.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of her registration. The Board will not consider a petition for reinstatement of this registration until at least one (1) year from the date of this Order.

All members participating in the hearing affirmed this Order.

m

Todd Barrett, President

de tok

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

6

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

Guy Phillips

-

Craig Sartin

Tay Ukut

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of Kiara A. Darby, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224276, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Ronnie Bagwell and Jillian Foster served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF:

KIARA A. DARBY 1700 WEST 7TH STREET APT. 5 HATTIESBURG, MS 39401

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-224276 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Kiara A. Darby, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224276, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Kiara A. Darby, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224276, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 O

Theft or embezzlement of prescription drugs, controlled substances, medical devices or funds from a permitted facility.

Specifically, Kiara A. Darby, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224276 admitted to the theft of funds from the pharmacy where she worked. Darby voluntarily surrendered her technician registration on June 3, 2022.

FINDINGS OF FACT

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a pharmacy technician registration by the Board, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224276, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.
- (6) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered her pharmacy technician registration.

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224276.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224276 is revoked.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of her registration. The Board will not consider a petition for reinstatement of this registration until at least one (1) year from the date of this Order.

All Board members present and participating voted affirmatively for this Order.

m

Todd Barrett, President

de

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

Tay altert

.

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of Amy Campbell, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-09664, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Todd Barrett and Tony Waits served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF:

AMY CAMPBELL 4640 POPLAR SPRINGS DRIVE APARTMENT C-12 MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPPI 39305

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-09664 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Amy Campbell, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-09664, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Amy Campbell, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-09664, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 O:

Theft or embezzlement of prescription drugs, controlled substances, medical devices or funds from a permitted facility.

Specifically, Amy Campbell, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-09664, surrendered her pharmacy technician registration on August 9, 2022 and admitted to the theft of gabapentin, tramadol, acetaminophen/codeine and phentermine from the Walmart pharmacy in Meridian where she worked.

FINDINGS OF FACT

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a pharmacy technician registration by the Board, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-09664, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.
- (6) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered her pharmacy technician registration.

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-09664 is revoked.
- The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-09664.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of her registration. The Board will not consider a petition for reinstatement of this registration until at least one (1) year from the date of this Order.

All members participating in the hearing affirmed this Order.

m

Todd Barrett, President

de kn

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

Wy Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

Cay albert

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of Shaniya Lakariel Wilson, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-225958, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Todd Barrett and Tony Waits served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF:

SHANIYA LAKARIEL WILSON 3200 PECAN LAKE CIRCLE APARTMENT 104 MEMPHIS, TN 38115

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-225958 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Shaniya Lakariel Wilson, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-225958, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Shaniya Lakariel Wilson, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-225958, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 A. 3:

Rule 2.1 Grounds for Disciplinary Actions.

The Board may refuse to issue or renew, or may suspend, reprimand, revoke or restrict the license, registration or permit or any person upon one or more of the following grounds:

A. Unprofessional conduct. Unprofessional conduct shall include, but not be limited to:

3. The illegal use or disclosure of Protected Health Information (PHI) or other confidential patient information; failure to maintain adequate records, systems, and security to protect against the illegal use or disclosure of PHI or other confidential patient information; or failure to maintain adequate records to account for disclosures of PHI

Specifically, Shaniya Lakariel Wilson, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-225958, admitted to taking a patient's credit card information and using that information to pay a speeding ticket and purchased camera equipment for her own use. Wilson surrendered her pharmacy technician registration on August 9, 2022.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a pharmacy technician registration by the Board, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-225958, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.
- (6) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered her pharmacy technician registration.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-225958 is revoked.
- The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-225958.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of her registration. The Board will not consider a petition for reinstatement of this registration until at least one (1) year from the date of this Order.

All members of the Board voting, affirmed this Order.

m

Todd Barrett, President

de

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

lus Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

Toy alert

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of Debra V. Akers, License to Practice Pharmacy Number E-07061, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Ronnie Bagwell and Jillian Foster served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF LICENSE

IN THE MATTER OF:

DEBRA V. AKERS 90 WOODSTONE DRIVE HATTIESBURG, MISSISSIPPI 39402

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER E-07061

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Debra V. Akers, License to Practice Pharmacy Number E-07061, pursuant to Section 73-21-97(1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Debra V. Akers, License to Practice Pharmacy Number E-07061, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 F:

Violation of any of the provisions of the Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Act or rules or regulations adopted pursuant to such Act; or violation of pharmacy or drug laws of any other state or the federal government or the rules/regulations pertaining thereto.

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 O:

Theft or embezzlement of prescription drugs, controlled substances, medical devices or funds from a permitted facility.

Specifically, Debra V. Akers, License to Practice Pharmacy Number E-07061, surrendered her pharmacist license due to her taking for her own personal use prescription cough syrup medication from the shelf of Owl Drug Store in Hattiesburg, Mississippi.

FINDINGS OF FACT

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.

- (3) The Respondent was issued a License to Practice Pharmacy Number E-07061, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.
- (6) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered her License to Practice Pharmacy.

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of License to Practice Pharmacy Number E-0706.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, License to Practice Pharmacy Number E-07061 is revoked.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of her license. The Board will not consider a petition for reinstatement of this license until at least one (1) year from the date of this Order.
- The total monetary penalty and cost of investigation in the amount of None Hundred Sixty-Four Dollars and Sixty One Cents (\$964.61) shall be paid by the Respondent prior to the reinstatement of her license.

All members of the Board participating in this hearing, affirmed this Order.

m

Todd Barrett, President

de 5 ks

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

lus Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

ion Ulter

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of John A. Little, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-06777, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Jillian Foster and Ronnie Bagwell served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF:

JOHN A. LITTLE 102 HAWKS NEST COVE MADISON, MS 39110

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-06777 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of John A. Little, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-06777, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

John A. Little, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-06777, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 J:

Addiction to or dependence on alcohol, controlled substances or other habit-forming legend drugs or the unauthorized use, possession or theft of controlled substances or other habit-forming legend drugs.

Specifically, John A. Little, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-06777, tested positive for marijuana on a random drug test given by his employer.

FINDINGS OF FACT

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a pharmacy technician registration by the Board, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-06777, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.
- (6) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered his pharmacy technician registration.

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-06777 is revoked.
- The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-06777.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of his registration. The Board will not consider a petition for reinstatement of this registration until at least one (1) year from the date of this Order.

All members of the Board voting, affirmed this Order.

m

Todd Barrett, President

de tikn

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

Tay albert

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of Delorah Katelyn Nichols, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224827, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Todd Barrett and Tony Waits served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF REGISTRATION

IN THE MATTER OF:

DELORAH KATELYN NICHOLS 130 VILLAGE DRIVE VICKSBURG, MS 39180

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN REGISTRATION NUMBER PT-224827 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Delorah Katelyn Nichols, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224827, pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Delorah Katelyn Nichols, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224827, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 O:

Theft or embezzlement of prescription drugs, controlled substances, medical devices or funds from a permitted facility.

Specifically, Delorah Katelyn Nichols, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224827, created high dollar refunds of pharmacy prescriptions from the Kroger pharmacy in Vicksburg where she worked and processed the refunds to a credit card.

FINDINGS OF FACT

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a pharmacy technician registration by the Board, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224827, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent did not appear for the hearing and the hearing was held in absentia.
- (5) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.
- (6) The Respondent voluntarily surrendered her pharmacy technician registration.

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(b), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224827 is revoked.
- The Board officially accepts the voluntary surrender of Pharmacy Technician Registration Number PT-224827.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, Respondent shall have the right to petition the Board for reinstatement of her registration. The Board will not consider a petition for reinstatement of this registration until at least one (1) year from the date of this Order.

All members of the Board voting, affirmed this Order.

m

Todd Barrett, President

de

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

luy Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

Tay altert

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of Walgreens #06754, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 05296/1.2, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Jillian Foster and Guy Phillips served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

WALGREENS #06754 4028 GOODMAN ROAD HORN LAKE, MS 38637

PERMIT TO OPERATE AS A PHARMACY, NUMBER 05296/1.2

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Walgreens #06754, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 05296/2.1, pursuant to Section 73-21-97(1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Walgreens #06754, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 05296/2.1, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article IX ACTION AGAINST PERMITS, Paragraph 1, B:

- 1. The Board of Pharmacy may refuse to issue or renew, or may suspend, summarily suspend, place on probation, revoke, reprimand, or restrict the permit of any permitted facility and/or impose a monetary penalty upon one or more of the following grounds:
 - B. Any act by any person in the conduct of the activities of the facility which is a violation of the rules and regulations of the Board of Pharmacy.

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article VII, RESPONSIBILITY OF PHARMACIST-IN-CHARGE (PIC), Paragraph 1. A:

The pharmacist-in-charge is responsible for assuring that all personnel are properly registered or licensed with the Board and that all pharmacy permits are current and appropriate for the type of pharmacy operation being conducted.

Specifically, Amanda Harrison worked at Walgreens #06754, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 05296/2.1, as a pharmacy technician without first obtaining a pharmacy technician registration from August 5, 2021 until April 4, 2022. The pharmacist-in-charge did not check to make sure that Harrison was properly registered prior to allowing her to work as a pharmacy technician.

PROCEEDINGS

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy heard testimony and received evidence during a hearing on this matter.

ORDER OF THE BOARD

Before making a final decision, the Board referred the matter back to the Investigation Review Committee for a potential Settlement of the matter.

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

All members participating in the hearing affirmed this Order.

11

Todd Barrett, President

dh

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

luy Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

ion Ulur

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of CVS Pharmacy #1119, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 06724/1.2, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Todd Barret and Tony Waits served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing. Board member Jillian Foster was absent.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

CVS PHARMACY #1119 7021 HWY 614 HURLEY, MS 39555

PERMIT TO OPERATE AS A PHARMACY, NUMBER 06724/1.2

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of CVS Pharmacy #1119, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 06724/1.2, pursuant to Section 73-21-97(1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

CVS Pharmacy #1119, Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 06724/1.2, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Code Annotated Section 73-21-97(1)(f):

- (1) The Board may refuse to issue or renew, or may suspend, reprimand, revoke or restrict the license, registration or permit of any person upon one or more of the following grounds:
 - (f) Violation of any of the provisions of this chapter or rules or regulations adopted pursuant to this chapter.

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article VII, Responsibility of Pharmacist-in-Charge (PIC), Paragraph 2:

2. A permit for a pharmacy shall not be issued or renewed unless the pharmacist-in-charge is licensed in this state. If the pharmacist license of the pharmacist-in-charge becomes void or inactive due to surrender, revocation, suspension, restriction or for any other reason, application must be made for a new pharmacy permit by another pharmacist within fifteen (15) days. Failure to submit an application for a new PIC within fifteen (15) days shall render the permit inactive and the pharmacy shall cease doing business in the state until a new permit is issued to a new PIC.

Specifically, Heather Smith, Pharmacist License Number E-15653, was removed as the PIC for CVS Pharmacy #1119, Pharmacy Permit Number 06724/1.2, on June 20, 2022. On July 6, 2022, the permit for CVS Pharmacy #1119, Pharmacy Permit Number 06724/1.2 was inactivated pursuant to Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article VII, Responsibility of Pharmacist-in-Charge (PIC), Paragraph 2. However, CVS Pharmacy #1119, Pharmacy Permit Number 06724/1.2,

continued to operate as a pharmacy when the permit was inactive. CVS Pharmacy #1119, Pharmacy Permit Number 06724/1.2, did not submit an application for a new PIC until July 21, 2022.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a Permit to Operate as a Pharmacy, Permit Number 06724/1.2, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent committed the violation as charged.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(vii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, a monetary penalty of One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) is imposed on the Respondent for the first day the Respondent operated without an active permit and a monetary penalty of Five Hundred Dollars (\$500.00) is imposed for each of the additional fourteen (14) days the Respondent operated without an active permit.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103(1)(d)(iii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, a monetary
 penalty of Five Hundred Sixty-Five Dollars (\$565.00) is imposed on the Respondent for the
 cost of investigation and conduct of a proceeding.
- The total monetary penalty and cost of investigation in the amount of Eight Thousand Five Hundred Sixty-Five Dollars (\$8,565.00) shall be paid by the Respondent within thirty (30) days of this Order

All members of the Board participating in this hearing, affirmed this Order.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

m

Todd Barrett, President

dh to kn

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

luy Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

Can Ulter

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of Clint E. Bane, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-07204, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Ronnie Bagwell and Jillian Foster served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

CLINT E. BANE 201 HWY 51 NORTH BROOKHAVEN, MS 39601

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER E-07204

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Clint E. Bane, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-07204, pursuant to Section 73-21-97(1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Clint E. Bane, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-07204, is alleged to have committed the following violations:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 F:

Violation of any of the provisions of the Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Act or rules or regulations adopted pursuant to such Act; or violation of pharmacy or drug laws of any other state or the federal government or the rules/regulations pertaining thereto.

Count 1:

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article XII Prescription/Order Required and Refill Authorization/Recordkeeping, Paragraph 1:

Prescription drugs shall be dispensed only pursuant to a valid prescription or a valid order.

Specifically, Clint E. Bane, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-07204, admitted to dispensing non-controlled drugs without a prescription and trying to get a prescription after-the-fact.

Count 2:

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article XII Prescription/Order Required and Refill Authorization/Recordkeeping, Paragraph 3:

Pharmacists must maintain complete and accurate records of all prescription drugs received, disposed of, or dispensed at a permitted facility.

Specifically, an audit done by the Compliance Division of the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy (Board) revealed discrepancies in the inventory of both controlled and legend drugs at the facility. Some drugs were at the facility without the proper acquisition records and there were drugs missing from the facility without the proper disposition or dispensing records.

Count 3:

Mississippi Pharmacy Practice Regulations Article VII, Responsibility of Pharmacist-in-Charge (PIC), Paragraph 5. C:

The pharmacist-in-charge shall be responsible for adequate security being always maintained on drugs in all areas of the permitted facility and is responsible for reporting any loss or suspected loss of controlled substances or legend drugs directly to the Board immediately (this does not relieve any pharmacist who discovers a loss from the requirement of reporting the loss directly to the Board).

Specifically, an audit of the facility's drugs revealed that the facility was missing drugs, both controlled substances and legend drugs. As the pharmacist-in-charge, Clint E. Bane, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-07204, was responsible for the security of those drugs and for reporting any losses or suspected losses to the Board. Bane never reported any losses to the Board.

FINDINGS OF FACT

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy, after being presented clear and convincing evidence, makes the following findings of fact:

- (1) The "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" along with a sworn affidavit detailing those charges was served pursuant to Section 73-21-99, Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (2) The Respondent has been afforded all due process required by law.
- (3) The Respondent was issued a License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-07204, and as such was subject to jurisdiction of the Board pursuant to Section 73-21-97 (1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.
- (4) The Respondent violated the charges of Count 1 and dispensed at least three hundred and fifty (350) prescription drugs without a valid prescription or order
- (5) The Respondent violated the charges of Count 2.
- (6) There was insufficient evidence for the Board to sustain the charge of Count 3.

FINAL ORDER OF THE BOARD

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(a), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-07204 is suspended for six (6) months from the date of this Order. License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-07204 shall be automatically reinstated on May 17, 2023.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(d)(i), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, a monetary
 penalty of One Thousand Dollars (\$1,000.00) shall be imposed for the violation of Count
 2.

- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(d)(ii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, a monetary penalty of Nine Thousand Dollars (\$9,000.00) shall be imposed for the violations of Count 1.
- Pursuant to Section 73-21-103 (1)(d)(iii), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated, a monetary penalty of One Thousand Twenty-Three Dollars (\$1,023.00) shall be imposed.
- The total monetary penalty Eleven Thousand Twenty-Three Dollars (\$11,023.00) shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days of this Order.

All members participating in the hearing affirmed this Order.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

m

Todd Barrett, President

dh

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

luy Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

Ton alert

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of Amanda E. Russell, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-09597, herein also referred to as Respondent, pursuant to a "Notice of Hearing and Complaint" filed by the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board members Todd Barrett and Tony Waits served on the Investigative Review Committee and did not participate in this hearing. Board member Jillian Foster was absent from the hearing.

MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE MATTER OF:

AMANDA R. RUSSELL 155 MAGNOLIA DRIVE ASHLAND, MS 38603

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER E-09597

JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter and person of Amanda E. Russell, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-09597, pursuant to Section 73-21-97(1)(f), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

STATEMENT OF CHARGES

Amanda E. Russell, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-09597, is alleged to have committed the following violation:

Mississippi Board of Pharmacy Administrative Rules, Rule 2.1 H:

Failure to comply with lawful orders of the Board.

Specifically, on July 16, 2020, the Board issued an Order renewing the License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-09597, for Amanda Russell. The Board's Order contained the following conditions for Russell (Petitioner):

- The Petitioner's intern registration and pharmacist license shall be placed on probation for ten (10) years beginning July 16, 2020 and expiring July 15, 2030;
- The Petitioner shall enter into a ten (10) year Board approved contract with the Mississippi Association of Recovering Pharmacists (MARP) and comply with all terms of that contract. A copy of the contract shall be provided to the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy;
- The Petitioner shall be subject to the following conditions and restrictions indefinitely:
 - Petitioner shall abstain from the use of alcohol or the unauthorized use of controlled substances or other habit-forming legend drugs;
 - Petitioner shall not take any mood-altering drug which has not been prescribed for her;
 - Petitioner shall immediately inform the Board in writing (by email or fax) of all medications prescribed for her, stating the name of the drug, the number and strength of the doses prescribed, the dosage regimen and the name and registration number of the prescriber;
 - The Petitioner shall submit a urine specimen, serum specimen or hair sample when requested by the Board or any agent of the Board of Pharmacy;

- Petitioner shall keep the Board informed at all times as to the place of her employment as a Pharmacist and any change in residential address;
- Petitioner shall submit a written quarterly report (on a form prescribed by the Board) to the Board, due the first week of January, April, July and October, detailing her personal and professional well-being.

Russell submitted to a urine screen on July 6, 2022 and the results of the screen indicated positive for oxycodone. Russell admitted to taking a few Percocet from the cabinet of a friend's house. Russell did not have a prescription for this medication. This is a violation of the July 16, 2020 Board Order which prohibited Russell from taking any mood-altering drug which was not prescribed for her. Amanda E. Russell surrendered her License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-09597, on July 25, 2022.

PROCEEDINGS

Respondent did not receive notice of the hearing at least thirty (30) prior to the hearing as required by statute but waived her right to be noticed of the hearing at least thirty (30) days prior to the hearing and requested to proceed with the hearing. The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy heard testimony and received evidence during a hearing on this matter.

ORDER OF THE BOARD

Before making a final decision, the Board tabled the matter until the January 2023 Board meeting in order to deliberate on the evidence and determine a final order.

This ORDER OF THE BOARD is effective immediately. A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Respondent and a copy maintained in the office of the Board.

All members participating in the hearing affirmed this Order.

REMAINDER OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

2 21

Todd Barrett, President

dh

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

toy albut

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of Douglas DeGeorge, Intern/Extern Registration IE-08630, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board member Jillian Foster was absent from the hearing.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

DOUGLAS DEGEORGE 1773 POPPS FERRY ROAD APT K-17 BILOXI, MS 39532

INTERN/EXTERN REGISTRATION NUMBER IE-08630 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

Petitioner requested the Board to approve him to take the NAPLEX again and to extend his intern/extern registration which expired May 30, 2022. The Board heard testimony concerning the request from the Petitioner.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

Based upon the clear and convincing evidence presented at the petition hearing, the Board voted unanimously to reinstate the Petitioner's intern/extern registration until April 8, 2023, and to approve the Petitioner to take the NAPLEX again.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

All members of the Board present voted to approve this Order.

REST OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

m

Todd Barrett, President

de

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

luy Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

ay Ulen

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of CVS Pharmacy #1119, Pharmacy Permit Number 06724/1.2, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board member Jillian Foster was absent from the hearing.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

CVS PHARMACY #1119 7021 HWY 614 HURLEY, MS 39555

PERMIT TO OPERATE AS A PHARMACY, NUMBER 06724/1.2 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

The Petitioner's permit to operate as a pharmacy, permit number 06724/1.2 became inactive on July 6, 2022, due to the failure to replace the pharmacist-in-charge (PIC) in a timely manner. The Petitioner replaced the PIC on July 21, 2022. The Petitioner requests the Board to retroactively activate the permit for the period the permit was not active.

Evidence was presented by the Petitioner that the pharmacist they hired to replace the former PIC did not submit the required paperwork to fill the PIC position. Agency staff presented evidence that email notifications were sent to notify the Petitioner that the PIC position had not been filled and that the permit became inactive on July 6, 2022.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

The Board requested legal counsel to research the issue to see if there is any authority for the Board to retroactively activate a permit that had previously become inactive due to operation of law. The Board tabled the matter until the January 19, 2023 Board meeting so that the legal research can be done and the findings presented to the Board.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

All members of the Board present voted to approve this Order.

REST OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

n

Todd Barrett, President

de

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

luy Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

Can alter

Tony Waits

Came on November 17, 2022, the matter of Michael S. Gallotte, License to Practice Pharmacy, Certificate of Registration Number E-09320, herein also referred to as Petitioner, pursuant to a request to petition the Mississippi Board of Pharmacy. Board member Jillian Foster was absent from the hearing.

BEFORE THE MISSISSIPPI BOARD OF PHARMACY

IN THE PETITION OF:

MICHAEL S. GALLOTTE 20117 BOX COVE SAUCIER, MS 39574

LICENSE TO PRACTICE PHARMACY NUMBER E-09320 JURISDICTION

The Mississippi Board of Pharmacy has jurisdiction of the subject matter pursuant to Section 73-21-103(2), Mississippi Code of 1972, Annotated.

PROCEEDINGS

On May 20, 2021, the Board ordered the Petitioner to contract with the Mississippi Association of Recovering Pharmacists (MARP) until December 31, 2023. The Petitioner now requests the Board to shorten the contract to end on January 18, 2023. The Board heard testimony concerning the request from the Petitioner.

ACTION OF THE BOARD

Based upon the clear and convincing evidence presented at the petition hearing, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Petitioner's request and shorten his MARP contract to end on January 18, 2023.

A certified copy of this ORDER shall be served on the Petitioner and maintained in the office of the Board.

All members of the Board present voted to approve this Order.

REST OF PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

m

Todd Barrett, President

de

Ronnie Bagwell, Vice-President

Ryan Harper, Secretary

Jillian Foster

Ruy Guy Phillips

Craig Sartin

Toy albert

Tony Waits